
Shorter, David 

From: Austin, Lynette W 
Sent: 

( o: 
.;ubject: 

Thursday, January 02, 2003 3:39 PM 
Shorter, David 
FW: Old Virginia key Beach - Renovations/Repairs 

FYI and file! Thanks! 

Lynette Williams Austin 
Executive Director 
VIRGINIA KEY BEACH PARK TRUST 
3550 Biscayne Boulevard, Suite #510 
Miami, FL 33127-3855 
305-571-8230 (phone) 
305-571-8311 (fax) 

-----Original Message----­
From: Vega, Sandra 
Sent: Thursday, January 02, 2003 1:42 PM 
To: Perez, Maria M. 
Cc: Austin, Lynette W; Avino, Jorge; Ordonez, Juan B.; Perez, Maria M.; Shorter, David; Blanco, Edward 
Subject: Old Virginia key Beach - Renovations/Repairs 

( M . ...,ear aria, 
Please be advised that the Invoice from Johnson Associates Architects, Inc. in the amount of $12,239.50 and dated 
December 26th, 2002 must be placed IN HOLD STATUS to be sent to the company until I release this recommendation in 
writing. The Invoice was approved today as you and Mrs. Lynnette requested it on December 12/27/02. Thank you. 
Sandra. 

1 


